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MEMORANDUM FOR: karl R. Golier, Assistant Director for Operating

Reactors, _
FROM: parrell 6. Eisenhut, Assistant Director for Operational
v<chnoleay, DOR
SUBJECT: PROPOSED CHANGES T0 OCONEE UNITS 1, 2, niD 3 TECHRICAL
SPECIFICATIONS

PLANT NAME: Oconee tnits 1, 2, and 3
DOCKET NUMBERS: 50-769, 270, and 287
RESPONSIBLE BRANCH: Reactor Safety
CONTACT: Tad varsh (X28050)

REVIEW STATUS: Corplete

The Peactor Safety Branch has reviewed three proposed changes to the
Oconee Units 1, 2, and 3 Technical Specifications. These chanoes
deal with (1) redundant sources of boric acid, (2) control rod groud
overlap and (3) power level versus xenon reactivity peak.

Althouah these proposed changes would make the currvent Technical e
Specifications more defindtive, the ctaff did not find that the propose
chanqges were completely satisfactory.

Conversations with the licensee have led to modifications in the proposed
Technical specifications that are mutually acceptable. Cur safety
evaluation is enclosed.

parrell C. Eisenhut, Assistant Director
for Operational Technoloqy
pivision of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
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cc: (See next page)
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